

Rosanna Radlinska-Tyma

Dąbroszyńska 45, 66-400 Gorzów Wlkp.

Mobile +48781379413, +447806 612529, email: rosanna@profit.blink.pl

PROFILE

An accomplished, experienced, very well organised manager with a proven record of success in administrative, planning and budgeting tasks. Proven ability of intercultural communication. Strong interpersonal skills, confidentiality. Proven knowledge of the game of squash.

EDUCATION

MA in Lithuanian Literature and Language (Main)

1988-1993

Adam Mickiewicz University in Poznan, Poland

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- Teaching Qualification QTS obtained in June 2015
- Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Poland Registered Sworn Translator of Lithuanian 1995

WORK EXPERIENCE RELEVANT TO SQUASH

Avon Squash

July /2012-July /2014

Child Protection Officer , organising First Aid courses and supervising DBS check

Polish Squash Association (voluntary)

September 2019 – June 2020, September 2022 - present
Board Member

Core responsibilities: international relations, Referee Committee, Coaching Committee, National Team, National Coaches, Juniors, International Relations, Anti-Doping

Squashmad.com (voluntary)

June 2015 – September 2022

Squash related articles based on interviews

<https://squashmad.com/?s=Rosanna+Radlinska-Tyma>

Pansquash.pl (voluntary)

March 2017 – April 2021

Squash related articles. Interviews.

<https://pansquash.pl/author/rosanna/>

SKILLS

- **Very good typing skills**
- **Very good time management**
- **Team player but able to work on my own**
- **Languages**
- English – Fluent (Cambridge CPE - C2)
- Russian – Fluent
- Lithuanian – Fluent
- Polish – mother tongue